
Clinton Township Board of Trustees – Regular Meeting 
 

Minutes 6-1-2026   1 of 3 

 
June 1, 2026 – 6:00 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
The Following board members answered Roll Call Trustee Randy Kuhn, Trustee William 
McKinney, and Fiscal Officer Steve Welter. 
 
Guests: Jeff Hohman, Dennis Kingseed, Andy Kimmet, Chris Hafley, Dennis Wilksons, and 
Ray Bishop.    
 
Trustee Kuhn asked everyone to recite the pledge of Allegiance.  
 
The minutes of the regular meeting held on May 18th, 2026 were read and approved.  
 
The minutes of the Special meeting held on May 28th, 2026 were read and approved.  
 
Correspondence 
 
The township received a driveway permit to be reviewed.  The township also received a letter 
from Seneca East Public Library inviting the township to participate in a time capsule project.  
The township received another bill from ATT for the old land lines.  Fiscal Officer Welter 
reported that he wrote a letter explaining that these lines were canceled in December and the 
township is still being billed.  Fiscal officer Welter put the letter in with the bill and returned it.  
The township received the signed certified letter receipt that Jamie Bauman received her letter 
about the property on Township Rd 122 and the debris piling up. Fiscal Officer Welter reported 
receiving a text from Mrs. Kagy with Tom Gibson copied about Tom Gibson and Tillies not 
putting a no parking sign up that he is required to do for the conditional use and several people 
turning around in her driveway.   Thirty minutes later Fiscal Officer Welter received a txt from 
Tom Gibson with a picture of a broken No turn around sign with a note that said it was 
mysteriously broken.  The township received an email from Doug Wilhelm about putting in an 
entrance to his field.  He said he spoke to one of the township employees about six weeks ago 
and he was going to look into it and get back to him and never did.   Road worker Andy said he 
did talk to him and told him he needed to go and buy a twenty foot section of 8-inch tile and he 
would install it.   Road worker Andy said Mr. Wilhelm did not tell him it was going to be an 
entrance to a field.  He just said he was extending the tile.   Fiscal Officer Welter asked if he 
needed to get a permit for that.  Zoning inspector Hohman said he needed to get a permit to 
extend a tile that he wanted extended.  Fiscal Officer Welter said he would respond to the email.    
 
Dennis Wilkson reported that Eden Township passed the Ohio Building Codes and the Ohio 
Fire Code so they are good to make inspections for the area they cover.   Mr. Wilkson also 
reported that the shrubs on Siesta drive need trimming.  He said your asking for an accident 
there.  Road Worker Andy said that is at the corner of a State Route.  He will contact the State.  
 
Chief Hafley reported that year to date we are at 272 runs last year at this time were at 208 up 
64 runs.  16 fire calls 221 medical 17 accidents 11 service calls.   Chief Hafley reported that 



Clinton Township Board of Trustees – Regular Meeting 
 

Minutes 6-1-2026   2 of 3 

they have received resignations form Alex Kear, and Van Williams and they have received both 
of their gear back.  Chief Hafley reported that they will be having another firefighter resign 
because he is moving out of the area but he has not turned in his letter as of yet.   
 
Zoning inspector Hohman reported that he sent a certified letter to 114 Techumseh Trail about 
the buildings that need to be moved.   Zone Inspector Hohman asked how do we determine 
what Mr. Stockner stated was correct.  Fiscal Officer Welter said we should check with Derek 
Devine or Ellie Anderson in the prosecutors office.  Bob Reinhart said he suggests that if you 
ever have a meeting that you think is possible going to be controversial you can ask one of the 
lawyers to come from the prosecutor’s office.    
 
Road worker Andy reported that Hawk got started on River Road trimming the trees.  He would 
be back Wednesday to finish.     
 
Trustee McKinney said that the program through the gas company has been discontinued.   
Trustee McKinney said that when they did their road inspections Township Road 201 needed 
some trimming.  Hawk said he would not be about to get to it until after school starts.  Trustee 
McKinney said he would Check with Cliff and if he does not EZ Tree Services might be 
interested in doing it.  Trustee McKinney said he would call Cliff and if he does not want to do 
it, He would call EZ Tree Service.     
 
Trustee Kuhn asked about the $3000.00 purchase order for Utilities.   Fiscal Officer Welter 
explained that it was a blanket purchase order for the year so we can pay multiple utilities 
without having to do a purchase order for every single invoice.   
 
Trustee McKinney asked if Fiscal Officer Welter was going to reach out to the prosecutors 
office about the Special Meeting.   Fiscal Officer Welter said that he would contact the 
prosecutors office about the meeting.   
 
Discussion was held on issue one projects for next year how the process works.   
 
The following bills were presented to be paid: 
 

   110-2026 4/21/26 Elan Financial Services $1,913.18 
   111-2026 4/27/26 AT & T (Long Distance Sve) $29.35 

   112-2026 4/15/26 
OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 
SYSTEM $2,569.11 

   114-2026 4/14/26 Ohio Deferred Compensation $1,090.46 
   115-2026 5/28/26 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $61.67 
   116-2026 5/1/26 Column Software PBC $65.96 
   117-2026 5/7/26 EFTPS $833.98 

   118-2026 5/7/26 
OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 
SYSTEM $2,545.33 

   119-2026 6/8/26 TREASURER OF STATE OF OHIO $264.65 
   120-2026 5/28/26 AEP OHIO $145.31 
   121-2026 5/28/26 AEP OHIO $463.28 
   122-2026 5/27/26 AEP OHIO $127.04 
   123-2026 5/20/26 AEP OHIO $527.21 



Clinton Township Board of Trustees – Regular Meeting 
 

Minutes 6-1-2026   3 of 3 

   125-2026 5/24/26 AT & T (Long Distance Sve) $29.35 
   126-2026 6/2/26 Turco & Sons $66.70 
   127-2026 6/5/26 Culligan of Tiffin $56.00 
   128-2026 6/5/26 AUDITOR OF STATE OF OHIO $2,262.00 

14252 6/1/26 BOY SCOUT TROOP 499 - CLINTON TWP $400.00 
14253 6/1/26 NATIONWIDE FIRST RESPONDER GRANTS $500.00 
14254 6/1/26 RayleCom Communications, LLC $6.00 
14255 6/1/26 Ohio Department of Commerce $150.00 
14256 6/1/26 COLONIAL LIFE $104.40 
14257 6/1/26 Heidelberg Materials Midwest Agg, Inc. $314.14 
14258 6/1/26 DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF OHIO $29.12 
14259 6/1/26 John Deere Financial $200.86 
14260 6/1/26 JAMES K. DISTEL $0.00 
14261 6/1/26 ANDREW W KIMMET $1,523.10 
14262 6/1/26 Randy D Kuhn $1,027.57 
14263 6/1/26 WILLIAM D MCKINNEY $1,003.31 
14264 6/1/26 Stephen E Welter $1,627.25 
14265 6/1/26 Benjamin Bishop $1,663.45 
14266 6/1/26 JAMES BLACK $492.92 
14267 6/1/26 Eric L Cook $13.47 
14268 6/1/26 CHAD J. EVERHART $16.03 
14269 6/1/26 MATT GRAY $217.55 
14270 6/1/26 Christopher J Hafley $452.85 
14271 6/1/26 DONALD R HENNEY $268.36 
14272 6/1/26 KEVIN M. HOOVER $698.96 
14273 6/1/26 Tracy D Hyer $39.30 
14274 6/1/26 CRAIG LUCIUS $652.92 

14275 6/1/26 JOHN R MEISNER $1,085.51 

14276 6/1/26 BRIAN A MYERS $99.61 

14277 6/1/26 Daniel Raufer $394.83 

14278 6/1/26 Eric P Runion $284.54 

14279 6/1/26 BRANDON STUCKEY L $33.68 

14280 6/1/26 HANNA M WELTER $6.79 

14281 6/1/26 DENNIS WILKINSON $496.92 

14282 6/1/26 WESTON P WUESCHER $414.31 

  TOTAL $27,268.33 
 
There being no other business to come before the Board at this time, Trustee Kuhn made a 
motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:52 p.m., seconded by Trustee McKinney, Mr. Kuhn – Y, 
Mr.  Mr. Distel , Mr. McKinney Y. motion carried. 
 
_____________________             _____________________        _____________________ 

Randy Kuhn, Ch., Trustee             Jim Distel, Trustee                    William McKinney, Trustee 

_______________________     

Steve Welter, Fiscal Officer 


